
October 10, 2013
MEMORANDUM







TO:

Members of the Academic Senate
FROM:
Kevin Ayotte, Vice Chair



Academic Senate

RE:

Academic Senate Agenda –  October 14, 2013
There is a meeting of the Academic Senate scheduled for Monday, 

October 14, 2013 at 4:00 p.m., in the Library Auditorium, Room #2206.

~(APM) Attachments are on the Academic Senate Website~

http://www.fresnostate.edu/academics/senate/senate documents
AGENDA 

1. Approval of the Agenda.
 

2. Approval of the Minutes of 9/30/13. 
3. Communications and Announcements.
4. Installation of New Senator. 
5. New Business.
6. APM 220 Policy for Outcomes-based Program Review (OBPR) – Academic Policy & Planning Committee.  Continued First Reading. (Sharon Brown-Welty)
7. Interim Revised Policy and Procedures for Addressing Discrimination, Harassment, and Retaliation (APM 369 and G-25).  Second Reading. (Brittany Brice)
Senators who wish to make amendments, additions, OR deletions to documents being discussed on the Academic Senate Agenda SHOULD please make changes in writing.

Academic Senate Agenda








October 14, 2013
4.  
Installation of New Senator

The following contains the list of newly elected Department Senator and Department Vacancies.

The installation of a Senator is the official beginning of their term in office.  Upon installation of new Senators, outgoing Senators will no longer be able to vote.
NEW SENATOR  

Peter Crume
Communicative Disorders 
and Deaf Studies Department

DEPARTMENT VACANCIES

Aerospace Studies

Animal Science & Ag Education

Athletics (2 Senators)
Anthropology

Communication – Ex Officio

Viticulture & Enology
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